

## **VILLAGE OF ST. CLOUD – SPECIAL MEETING**

**Wednesday, March 20, 2019 – 6:30 p.m.**

The meeting was called to order by President Ryan Gebhart at 6:30 p.m.

All members other than David Schry were present

### **Mailbox type and placement for Hwy G (Main Street) residents and businesses**

Jon Hamer & Cheri Kroener from the Postal Service attended the meeting to discuss the temporary mailbox issues we will have during the road construction and also permanent mailbox placement following the construction. The plan is for it to be beneficial to both the postal route workers, and the businesses/residents. This will involve a total of 57 mailboxes.

Three options were discussed:

- (1) Four CBU's (Clusterized Box Units) that are freestanding, pedestal-type mailboxes, containing (16) units each, with two parcel lockers at each CBU for larger parcels.
- (2) Individual #T-3 mailboxes with accommodating parcel lockers for larger parcels
- (3) Individual #T-4 mailboxes at each residence

There is the possibility that the cost of the CBU's may be covered by the Postal Service, not including installation. The installation of the pedestals can be arranged at the same time the sidewalk concrete is done by the contractor.

The Village Board will further discuss these options and locations when more information is obtained by the Postal Service.

With the road construction starting in approximately three weeks, Jon will check with the Fond du Lac and possibly Milwaukee post offices about temporary mailboxes the Village could obtain during construction. Temporary mailboxes will be located on Marsh Street, near the Post office and where there is enough space and good lighting for Main Street residents to retrieve their mail.

### **Ball Diamond Project – Athletic Club**

The Athletic Club has been contacted by the Village that more than likely no drain tile installation is necessary for the back ball diamond project. They were also advised to get written documentation from the WDNR approving the dirt moving before proceeding.

### **Ditch Permit**

The ditch permit application will be resubmitted to the WDNR. Ryan will be working with Jay from DNR on getting the permit approved.

### **Hwy G Preconstruction Meeting- Thursday, 03/21/19 in Green Bay**

The meeting will be attended by Ryan Gebhart, Mike Born, Dan Dreifuerst and Dale Bink.

Ryan called for a motion to adjourn the meeting. Dan Dreifuerst made a motion to adjourn; seconded by Mike Born. Meeting adjourned at 7:50 p.m.

Respectfully submitted,

Rhonda Weber, Village Clerk